
  ATTACHMENT 1 

From: Phil Koen  
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 12:08 AM 
To: Ron Dickel; Kyle Park  
Cc: Laurel Prevetti <LPrevetti@losgatosca.gov>; Arn Andrews <aandrews@losgatosca.gov>; jvannada; 
Rick Van Hoesen; Matthew Hudes <MHudes@losgatosca.gov>; Rob Rennie <RRennie@losgatosca.gov> 
Subject: Pages from Staff report - April 28.pdf 
  
Hello Ron and Kyle, 
 
I apologize for writing this email to you, but as I understand the current protocol Staff will not respond 
to any questions or comments coming from me or members of LGCA. They will only respond to 
questions from the FC. Hence the reason I am sending you this email.  
 
I would like to point out that the FY 22 total salary and benefits expenditures of $30,411,548 on the 
attached schedule is greater than the reported number shown on schedule C-13 in the FY 23 Operating 
Budget Financial Summary. The number reported there is $29,019,556. I am assuming the $30.4m is the 
more accurate estimate. 
 
Reading between the lines, the Staff’s April 28 report hints at the idea the GeneraL Fund ending Balance 
as of year end FY 22 will be material lower than what is projected in the 5 year forecast. We don’t know 
that for sure, but that seems to be the “new news”.  
 
Putting the pieces together, my analysis suggests the GF Balance will be at least $1.4m less. That is 
about a 5% reduction.  
 
The central issue that needs to be addressed is what is the most likely financial forecast for the next 5 
years and does the Town have sufficient liquidity to fund the projected operating deficits and meet the 
capital expenditure required to maintain critical infrastructure.  
 
The Staff report also provides critical information which supports our conclusion that the 5 year forecast 
does not include a reasonable level of capital expenditures to maintain the Town’s infrastructure. This 
needs to be included in the 5 year forecast.  
 
Again, I would like to offer the LGCA assistance in presenting to you our view of the efficacy of the 5 year 
forecast. We could do this in a 15 minute presentation followed by 15 minutes of Q and A. Please let us 
know if there is an interest in hearing our views. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Phil Koen  
 

mailto:LPrevetti@losgatosca.gov
mailto:aandrews@losgatosca.gov
mailto:jvannada@gmail.com
mailto:MHudes@losgatosca.gov
mailto:RRennie@losgatosca.gov
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SUBJECT: Discussion of Proposed Budgets, Including Commissioner Questions  
DATE:  April 28, 2022 
 
REMARKS (continued): 
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